



South Addition Community Council Minutes

November 24th, 2022

- 
- I. Call to Order at 7:07 PM via Zoom  
**Executive Committee**  
**Present:** John Thurber, Harry Need, Hans Thompson, Moira Smith, Tom Begich  
**Excused Absence:** Barry Piser  
**Others Present:** Video with attendance found at <http://www.communitycouncils.org/servlet/content/32.html>  
**Approval of Agenda:** A motion was made and seconded to amend the agenda; motion passed with a voice vote.  
**Approval of Minutes:** A motion was made and seconded to approve the minutes; motion passed with a voice vote.
- II. Reports
- a. **President** – There is a new capital improvements committee formed with Harry Need and Moira Smith, Moira is the chair.
  - b. **Fire/Police** – No report
  - c. **Legislative** –
    - i. Fields – New guard rail installed on Minnesota past 15<sup>th</sup> ave. based on constituent request. Engaged in conversation with muni planning process on improving safety along Chester Creek trail, asks for capital improvement ideas to help with this issue. His number one goal in the legislature will be to raise the Base Student Allocation and restoring defined benefits.
    - ii. Begich – School board is struggling with difficult decisions.

**d. Assembly**

i. Volland – Working with Zalatel to use alcohol tax funds to recover Alaska and train social workers at UAA. Also trying to introduce a complete streets study for A and C. I and L may be added to existing study in Minnesota.

e. **Transportation Subcommittee** – Walked around with Allen Kemplin and Lindsey Hayduk.

f. **School Board** – No Report

g. **ASD** – No Report

h. **Treasurer** – Developed a plan for moving forward now to write RFP for professional support.

i. **Bylaws Committee** – Harry redlining bylaws next month to include substantive changes.

j. **FCC rep** – No report.

III. Old Business

a. **Resolution in Support of Prompt and Full Funding of Inlet View Elementary** – ASD amendments were tweaked and there will be a decision in December. The resolution is called to a vote and the is approved 19-5.

b. **Delaney Park Strip Plaza Update** – Parks Department was unable to attend.

IV. New Business

a. **Vehicle Noise Citation Increase** - Hans Thompson and Daniel Volland go over the proposed ordinance to raise vehicle exhaust noise citations from \$100 to \$300.

V. Public Comment

There is a motion to adjourn, is seconded and the meeting ends.